Taylor, Sharon@Wildlife

From: George Colvin <gcolvin@vtnwest.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 1:49 PM
To: Walsh, John@Wildlife o
Cc: Taylor, Sharon@Wildlife ///zo /Q“a‘ Wl s/, el cawa st 3
Subject: RE: Corrective Deed () / /o ;)
drdl Coud. eall| 7/’0 \/ il L ey M/
| /{/L‘(“ g2 ( ’q Cu '; 4 o L‘“\\’/L';/‘»If v OENSOI. 7;(//
Hi John - . oy ; J
; y / s ’//’;f N {
We agree with item 1 but believe item 2 & 3 are correct. o Pe /%/(, U~ P Gl d ¢ unsds— ,
When do you have time to discuss? Ne / ’ - iod
y :.f,/f!{‘/ Lo o [;_})‘,/__ \’!‘ﬁ Ués , } 4 3( () /) / / - ZoVEe
George v/ peane "’/:"j 4,/:/’: . > Ik /
/
From: Walsh, John@Wildlife <John.Walsh@wildlife.ca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 1:25 PM
To: George Colvin <gcolvin@vtnwest.com>
Cc: Taylor, Sharon@Wildlife <Sharon.Taylor@wildlife.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Corrective Deed
Hi George,
‘It looks like we have three thlngs to address f o . ‘ // , H,L
STINR sy torcveit i otig. Pesenia J’-‘ﬂ///r"/J’N/\'
1) (10) should be (100)—> o N . § ‘
2) 3869.70 should be 3969.70 —~ 2467/ o riter Frrs
3) Parcel 2 in two spots should be Parcel 1 — n/(' o engnain

George — you mentioned below that you have a different interpretation. Thoughts?

Thank you,

John Walsh

Supervising Land Agent

PO Box 944209

Sacramento, CA 94244-2090
Wildlife Conservation Board
(916) 322-9461

From: George Colvin <gcolvin@vinwest.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 9:18 AM

To: Dennis Bush <dbush@hearthstone.com>

Cc: Walsh, John@Wildlife <iohn. Walsh@wildlife.ca. 90\/>
Subject: Re: Corrective Deed

John -



We have some differences in our interpretation of the deed. Should we talk with you or someone else in your
organization?

Thanks,
- George

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 19, 2019, at 8:08 AM, Dennis Bush <dbush@hearthstone.com> wrote:

J'ohn,
Yes — Our civil engineer, George Colvin, is working on this. I've asked him to provide an update for you.

Thanks,
Dennis

From: Walsh, John@Wildlife [mailtoJohn Walsh@wildlife.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 1:18 PM

To: Dennis Bush <dbush@hearthstone.com>

Subject: Corrective Deed

Hi Dennis,
| was wondering if you had an update on the correction to the deed.
Thank you,

John Walsh

Supervising Land Agent

PO Box 944209

Sacramento, CA 94244-2090
Wildlife Conservation Board
(916) 322-9461

This message is from an EXTERNAL address.
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A nan-exclusive easement for road purposes over a strip of land forty (40) feet wide in the Tract of land
marked “Cienega” on the map of the Filimore Subdivision of the ‘Sespe Rancha’, in the County of Ventura,
State of California, recorded in Book 3, page 5 of Miscellancous Records (Maps), in the office of the County
Recorder of said Ventura County, the Northeasterly line of said strip being described as (ollows:

Beginning at a 1-1/2 inch iron pipe set at the point of intersection of the Southerly line of that certain tract
ol land one-hundred (10) feet wide, as described in Parcel 2 in the Deed to the State of California recorded
June 5, 1937 in Book 507, page 473 of Official Records, and the Southwesterly line of the right of way,
one-hundred (100) feet wide of the Southern Pacific Railroad Company; thence from said point of
beginning along said Southwesterly line by the following seven courses,

|S|.

2nd. .

3r('I:

~4'll|:

5""

South 43° 37" 10™ East 63.49 feet to the beginning of a tangent curve concave Northeasterly and
having a radius of 11,509.129 feet; thence,

Southeasterly along said curve through an angle of 0° 09” an arc distance of 30.13 feet to a point

of compound curvature with a curve concave Northeasterly and having a radius of 5779.565 feet;
thence

Southeasterly along said compound curve through an angel of 0° 18 an arc distance of 30.26 feet

to a point of compound curvature with a curve concave Noitheasterly and having a radius of
3869.70 feet; thence,

Southeasterly along said compound curve through an angle of 0° 27° an arc distance of 30.39 feet

to a point of compound curvature with a curve concave Northeasterly and having a radius of
2914.837 feet; thence,

Southeasterly along said compound curve through an angle of 31° 50’ an arc distance of 1619.47

g 70 0% feet to a point of compound curvature with .a-curve concave Northerly and having a radius of

g \

|

/,,f& - 0

6“‘2

7ll|:

// / 10 /

1 3869.70 feet; thence,

Easterly along said compound curve through an angle of 0° 27" an arc distance 0of 30.39 feet to a
point of compound curvature wit’h_g curve concave Northerly and having a radius 0f 5779.565 feet;

thence, (\/ N > frecc . 04K

Easterly along said compound cury ve lhlough an angle of 0° 11" 38” an arc distance of 19.56 feet to
a Northwesterly corner of Parcel(2 as shown on that certain map recorded in Book 14, page 49 of
Parcel Maps and of Parcel | in the Deed to Alfred C. Beserra et al., recorded July 3, 1973 in Book
4135, page 534 of Official Records, the Southwesterly line of said forty foot wide strip to be
prolonged to terminate in said Southerly line of the one-hundred foot wide strip of land of the State
of California, and the Westerly line of sachPmccl 2 @ shown on the map recorded in Book 14,

page 49 of Parcel Maps, DK

Yoo (i
/\-//w | o
/Vﬁ/![ g //’ NWEeN a/% /<///(/V// /{,,(/7 "////(, + 3569 7 .
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RECORDING REQUESTED BY

& suox 42006 ‘
LAWYERS TITLE INSURANCE CORPORATION 89315 42(]6 PAGE 7(3 7
OTHERWISE SHOWN BELOW. MAIL Tan SrATENENTS T RECORDED AT REQUEST O
M 4 Q| A IN. PAST, ,
Name D Mr. Alfred C. Beserra DFFICTAL RECORDS VENTURA COU? FEE
asicsr 3027 Maxson Road DEC311973 $6 Tre. s

_ El Monte, California 91732 P
c::v‘._ . : . -
| NI 7% i A

Ti(ié Qrder No. 8716 Excrow No 8716 ' This space for Recorder’s uce

Ed

CORPORATION : GRANTOR!s) DECLARE(s) DOCUMENTARY TRANSFER TAX
GR ANT DEED N computed on full value of property conveyed, or

O computed on full value less value of liens or brances remaining at time of scle.

FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby ncknuwledgcd.

SESPE 'LAND and WATER COMPANY, a corporation and SESPE LAND and WATER COMPANY, a
corporation successor to MCNAB ESTATE COMP:INY ,
a corporation organized under the laws of the state of California

hereby GRANTS *»

ALFRED C. BESERRA and TERESA P. BESERRA, husband and wife as joint tenants, as to an
undivided one-half interest and RAMON M. BECERRA and TRINIDAD C. BECERRA, husband and
wife as joint tenants, as tc an undivided one-half interest

the following described real property in the unincorporated area of the

County of Ventura . State of California:

AS PER ATTACHED LEGAL DESCRIPTION

in Witness Whereof, said corporation has caused its corporate name and seal to Le affixed hereto and this

instrument to be cxecuted by its ...l President and ................. Secrerary thereunta duly
authorized.
STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) s Iared:. ... December.5,.1973..........
COUNTY OF Ventura >
On December Sth, 1973 before me, the under- ..S.ESPE/. AND .and mmn.cmpm../ ......... y
signed, a Notary Public in and for said State, persenally appeared & Wz“ b/

Mary K.athertne erght , known B_\' ¢ %7 .................. 4'4{(./.‘{ ...... '/
to me to be the ... President, and 9 ] e A Wr&ldﬂ“ L
o Edwin Nutt known *» e tn be B\ ...... CALLrem, SRS .
rermecercsaasn e sam s Secretary of the Corporation that exceutel the Secmm‘-.\'

within Tnstrument, known to me to b= the persany who exceused
the within Instrument on behalf of the Corporation therein named,
and acknowledged to me that such Corporation executed the within
Instrument pursuant to its by-laws or a resolution of it Faard of
tlirectors.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Ly
Signature / ey Ao L s SO A My g - ol B - 20 T2V 8

OFFICIAL SEAL

PHYLLIS N. PROBASCO

NOTXivY PUBLIC-TALIFDRMNIA
PRINCIPAL OFFICE IN
VENTURA COUNTY

My Commission Expires Octaber 23, 1975 2

I LI mean fme wilalal ansacie’ saaly
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EXHIDIT "A"

* PARCEL 1:

That portion of that certain tract of land marked "Cieneaa” an the map of the Fiilmore
Subdivision of Sespe Rancho, in the County of Ventura, State of California, recorded

in Rook 3, paga 5 of Miscellansous Records (Maps), in the office of tha County Pacordar
of said Ventura County, and the Southeast one-quarter of the Morthwest one-quartar,

Lot 3, Lot 4 and a portion of Lot 2 of Section 32, Township 4 North, Ranga 19 Yasgt,

San Bernardino Meridian, according to the official plat of said land on file in the
Bureau of Land Management, described asg 2 whole as follows:

Beginning at Corner Mo. $54 of Tract No. 2 of said Saspa Ranch; thance alang tns
Vesterly line of tha land described in the Dead to #1113am Shiells Cempany recorded
as Document Ho. 40979 on August 8, 1968 in Rouk 3348, page 359 of Official Records,

Ist: - Horth 3° 23' 40" East 394.89 feet to a 2 inch iron pipe which bears Soutn
3% 23" 40" West 7356.69 feet from the point of intersection of said Hesterly
1tne with the Southerly line of the right of way, one-hundred feet wide, of
the Southern Pacific Pailroad Company; thence to and along the Soutnerly line
of the land described in the Deed to Alfred C. Beserra, et al., recorded as
Document. No. 64440 on December 28, 1979 in Book 3768, page 154 of OFficial
Rezords,

2nd: - Uest 4121.60 feet, at 1530.75 feet the Southeasterly corner of said land of
Reserra, at 4121.60 feet the Southwesterly corner of Parcel 2 as shown on
that certain map recorded in Rook 14, page 49 of Parcel Maps and of Parce] 2
Tn the Deed to Alfred C. Beserra et al., recorded July 3, 1973 in Rook 4133,
page 534 of 0Fficial Pecords: thence along the Westerly 1ine of said Parcel 2,

3rd: - North 14° 41° 16" East 112,68 feet; thence,
4th: - llest to a point on the Hesterly line of said Lot 2 of Sectinn 32; thence,
5th: - Southerly along said last-mentioned Hesterly line tn.and alona the Hesterly
line of said Southeast one-quarter of the Morthwest one-quarter of Section
32 to a point which bears MNorth 150.00 feet from the Southwast corner of
said Southeast one-quarter of the Northwast ong-quarter of Section 32 thence,
6th: - East 150,09 feet; thence,

Jth: - South 150.00 feet to a3 point on the Southerly line of said Southeast oas-quarter
of tha Morthwest one-quarter of Section 32; thence along said Southerly line,

8th: - East *o0 and along the Southerly 1in2 of said Lots 3 ard 4 of Sectian 32 to the
Southeast corner of =aid Lot &; thence,

9th: - Horth along the Easterly line of said Lot 4 of Section 32 to a point on Lin2 lo,
52 of said Tract Mo. 2, Sespe Rancho; thence along the Southerly boundary of
said Tract Mo. 2 by the following two courses,

10th: - South 78° 30' East tgo Corner MNo. S53; thence,

continued
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T1ta: - Sorth 827 15" Zast 1133 feat to said Cornne fine 354 a% tho nuier of bacinaiae,
ACIpTING frorm that portion of said Tand Twina within $he. said Tand mart-d "Cisaana®
tha fallewinn,

a. Mnoundivided 207 intarest in all oil, aas and other minaral rishts {axcluding
eravel) in said land, as arantad to John E. Phades, 2t al., ia Dead recorded
Foril 7, 1084, as Documant Mo, 22674 in Raook 2514, pace 116 of NfFicial Pocords.

b. An undivided 407 interest in and to all oil, aas, hydraca=hon and minarals of
every kind lyina more than 509 feat helaw the surface of said land, without,
rinht of surface entrv as agrantad to Patricia Y. Heath, et al,, in Nned ragarded
Movemhar 22, 197 as Document Mo. 53138 in Rook 3226, pase 57%, Nfiicial Pecards.

RLSC EXCEPTUIA from that portion of said land lyinn within said Lots 2, 2 and 4,
all nil1, aas and other hydrocarhon substances and all other minarals in, undar or
that nay be taken from said land, tocether with the sole and exclusive nerpetual
right tn exslore for, produce, extract, take and remove said substances (and water
for such operations on said land), from and to store the same upon the said land,
tonether with the rinht to construct, erect, maintain, onarate, use, renair, and
renlace thereon, and remove therefrom all derricks, tanks, machinary, buildinas
and equipmant and structures which may he reasonable, naczssary or canvoaniant for
such purposes, toqether with the ridhts of way for passaqe over, unoa and across
and inaress and eqgress to and from satd land, and for nine linas, telephone an
nower lines in connection with said onarations on said land or elsewhere, as raserved
bv The Texas Company, a Corporation, in Deed recorded December 3, 1948 as Docurant
No. 19940 in Book 849, page 225 of 0fficial Records.

PARCEL 2:

A non-exclusive easemant for road purposes over a strip of land farty (4n) feet wide

in tha Tract of land marked "Cienena" on the man of the Fillmare Suhdivision of tha
Sespe Rancho, 1n the County of Ventura, Stata of California, recordzd in Raok 3, nane

5 of “iscellaneous Records (Mans), in the affice of the County Pecardar of said VYentura
County, the tlertheasterly line of said strip baing describad as follows:

Seqinning at a 1-1/2 inch iron pine set at tha point of intersaction of tha Sputherly
line of that certain tract of land one-hundred (100} feat wida, as described in Parcel
2 in the Deed to the State of California recorded June 5, 1937 in Rook 507, pate 473

of DFficial Pecords, and the Southwesterly line of tha riaht of way, one-hundrad (161)
feet wida of the Southern Pacific Railroad Company: thence from said paint of baninninn
alonn said Southwesterly line hy the following seven courses,

1st: - South 43° 37' 1n" East 63.49 feet to the beqinnina of a tancent curve cancave
/lortheasterly and havina a radius of 11,5N09.12% feet; thence,

?nd: - Sautheasterly along said curve through an angle of N1° N9' an arc distanc
3n.13 feet to d noint of compound curvature with a curve concave Morth
and havinag a radius of 5779.565 feet: thence,

Ird: - Snuthoasterly alona said comnound curve throunh an anqle of N° 13' an arc
distance of 3n.28 feet tc a point of cormnound curvature with a curve cancave
"nrtheasterly and havina a radius of 3769.7" feet; thence,

continued
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sn AER . ngoutheaster1y_aldn§ safd compound curva through an angle of 0° 27' an arc
‘distance of 37.39 feat to a point of compound curvature with a curve consaye
" Morthaasterly and having 2 radius of 2914.837 feet; thence,

. Sth:'?'South‘ééiérlj 2long said compound curve through an anqle of 31° 50' an are

= "distance of 1619.47 feet to a point of compound curvature with a curve concave

“-. Northerly and having a radius of 3859.70 feat; thence,

Gth:'FgEésiériy along said compound curve tarough an angle of 0° 27' an arc distance
.2-of 30.39 feet to a point of compound curvature with a curve concava Hortherly

and ha’vjn_g;a_hra"cl_i_us.of 5779.565 feet; thence,

- Easterly along said compound curve through an angle of 0° 11' 38" an arc
distance of 19.56 feet to the Morthwesterly corner of Parcel 2 as shown on

" thatjcertain map recorded in Book 13, page 49 of Parcel Maps and of Parcel 1
toun.sin the. Deed to Alfred C. Beserra et al., recorded July 3, 1973 in Book 4135,
"7 “page 534 of Official Records, the Southwesterly line of said forty foot wide
. Strip to be prolonged to terminate in said Southerly lina of the one-hundred
footilide:strip of land of the State of California, and the Westerly Tine of
satd:Parcel 2 as shown on the map recorded in Book 14, page 49 of Parcel Maps.

R

sook 2206 pace 7_40

Dyven

L)




Taylor, Sharon@Wildlife

From: Walsh, John@Wildlife

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2019 3:53 PM

To: Taylor, Sharon@Wildlife

Subject: RE: Cienega Springs easement quitclaim error legal description

Thanks Sharon. | just emailed Hearthstone and suggested they provide a corrective deed.

John

From: Taylor, Sharon@Wildlife <Sharon.Taylor@wildlife.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2019 3:29 PM

To: Walsh, John@Wildlife <John.Walsh@wildlife.ca.gov>

Subject: Cienega Springs easement quitclaim error legal description

Hi John,

| was reviewing the road easement quitclaim from CDFW to Hearthstone at Cienega Springs (project 2019118) & there
are a couple legal description errors. | compared the quitclaim with Parcel 4 of the Beserra deed of 10/19/17 & circled
the differences on the quitclaim for 5" & 7" courses. Also a typo in the 2" paragraph.

There’s a 100’ radius error in 5™ course & has wrong parcel 2 instead of parcel 1 in 7t course.
Would this be re-recorded?

Thanks,

Sharon

Wildlife Branch
916-323-7194



Exhibit A

Legal Description \ S

(VAL ’

A non-exclusive easement for road purposes over a strip of land forty (40) feet wide in the Tract of land
marked “Cienega” on the map of the Fillmore Subdivision of the *Sespe Rancho’, in the County of Ventura,
State of California, recorded in Book 3, page 5 of Miscellancous Records (Maps), in the office of the County
Recorder of said Ventura County, the Northeasterly line of said strip being described as follows:

Beginning at a 1-1/2 inch iron pipe set at the point of intersection of the Southerly line of that certain tract
of land one-hundred (10) feet wide, as described in Parcel 2 in the Deed to the State of California recorded
June 5, 1937 in Book 507, page 473 of Official Records, and the Southwesterly line of the right of way,
one-hundred (100) feet wide of the Southern Pacific Railroad Company; thence from said point of
beginning along said Southwesterly line by the following seven courses,

(e

znd. -

.
g
g
| Gl

71[1:

South 43° 37* 10 East 63.49 feet to the beginning of a tangent curve concave Northeasterly and
having a radius of 11,509.129 feet; thence,

Southeasterly along said curve through an angle of 0° 09° an arc distance of 30.13 feet to a point

of compound curvature with a curve concave Northeasterly and having a radius of 5779.565 feet;
thence

Southeasterly along said compound curve through an angel of 0° 18" an arc distance of 30.26 feet

to a point of compound curvature with a curve concave Northeasterly and having a radius of
3869.70 feet; thence,

Southeasterly along said compound curve through an angle of 0° 27 an arc distance of 30.39 feet

to a point of compound curvature with a curve concave Northeasterly and having a radius of
2914.837 feet; thence, '

Southeasterly along said compound curve through an angle of 31° 50" an arc distance of 1619.47

feet to a point of compound curvature with .a curve concave Northerly and having a radius of
3869.70 feet; thence,

Easterly along said compound curve through an angle of 0° 27" an arc distance of 30.39 feet to a

point of compound curvature with a curve concave Northerly and having a radius of 5779.565 feet;
thence,

/

Easterly along said compound curyé through an angle of 0° 11" 38” an arc distance of 19.56 feet to
a Northwesterly corner of Parcel2/as shown on that certain map recorded in Book 14, page 49 of
Parcel Maps and of Parcel | in the Deed to Alfred C. Beserra et al., recorded July 3, 1973 in Book
4135, page 534 of Official Records, the Southwesterly line of said forty foot wide strip to be
prolonged to terminate in said Southerly line of the one-hundred foot wide strip of land of the State
of California, and the Westerly line of said Parcel 2 as shown on the map recorded in Book 14,
page 49 of Parcel Maps. ;



EXHIBIT "A"
Legal Description

granted to John E. Rhodes, et al., in deed recorded April 7, 1964, in Book 2516, Page 116 of Official
Records.

(b) An undivided 40% interest in and to all oil, gas, hydrocarbon and minerals of every kind lying more
than 500 feet below the surface of said land, without right of surface entry, as granted to Patricia W.
Heath, et al., in deed recorded November 22, 1967,-in Book 3226, Page 579 of Official Records.

ALSO EXCEPT from that portion of said land lying within said Lots 2, 3 and 4, all oil, gas and other
hydrocarbon substances and all other minerals in, under or that may be taken from said land, together
with the sole and exclusive perpetual right to explore for, produce, extract, take and remove said
substances (and water for such operations on said land), from and to store the same upon the said land,
together with the right to construct, erect, maintain, operate, use, repair and replace thereon, and remove
therefrom all derricks, tanks, machinery, buildings and equipment and structures which ay be reasonable,
necessary or convenient for such purposes, together with the rights of way for passage over, upon and
across and ingress and egress to and from said land and for pipelines, telephone and power lines in
connection with such operations on said land or elsewhere, as reserved by the Texas Company, a
corporation, in deed recorded December 3, 1948, in Book 849, Page 225 of Official Records.

Parcel 4:

A non-exclusive easement for road purposes over a strip of land 40 feet wide in the tract of land marked
"Cienega" on the map of the Fillmore Subdivision of the Sespe Rancho, in the County of Ventura, State of
California, recorded in Book 3, Page 5 of Miscellaneous Records (Maps), in the office of the County
Recorder of said Ventura County, the Northeasterly line of said strip being described as follows:

Beginning at a 1 1/2 inch iron pipe set at the point of intersection of the Southerly line of that certain tract
of land 100 feet wide, as described in Parcel 2 in the deed to the State of California, recorded June 5,
1937 in Book 507, Page 473 of Official Records, and the Southwesterly line of the right of way, 100 feet
wide of the Southern Pacific Railroad Company; thence from said point of beginning along said
Southwesterly line by the following seven courses, '

1st: South 43° 37' 10" East 63.49 feet to the beginning of a tangent curve concave Northeasterly and
having a radius of 11,509.129 feet; thence,

2nd: Southeasterly along said curve through an angle of 0° 09' an arc distance of 30.13 feet to a paint of
compound curvature with a curve concave Northeasterly and having a radius of 5779.565 feet; thence,

3rd: Southeasterly along said compound curve through an angle of 0° 18' an arc distance of 30.26 feet to

a point of compound curvature with a curve concave Northeasterly and having a radius of 3869.70 feet;
thence,

4th: Southeasterly along said compound curve through an angle of 0° 27' an arc distance of 30.39 feet to

a point of compound curvature with a curve concave Northeasterly and having a radius of 2914.837 feet;
thence,

5th: Southeasterly along said compound curve through an angle of 31° 50' an arc distance of 1619.47 feet

to a point of compound curvature with a curve concave Northerly and having a radius-of 3969.70 feet,
thence, (

CLTA Preliminary Report Form - Madified (11/17/2006) Printed: 08.10.17 @ 03:27 PM
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EXHIBIT "A"
Legal Description

6th: Easterly along said compound curve through an angle of 0° 27" an arc distance of 30.39 feet to a
point of compound curvature with a curve concave Northerly and having a radius of 5779.565 feet; thence,

7th: Easterly along said compound curve through an angle of 0° 11' 38" an arc distance of 19.56 feet to
the Northwesterly corner(of Parcel 1 as shown on that certain map recorded in Book 14, Page 49 of Parcel
Maps and of Parcel 1 in the-deed to Alfred C. Beserra et al., recorded July 3, 1973, in Book 4135, Page
534 of Official Records, the -Southwesterly line of said 40 foot wide strip to be prolonged to terminate in
said"Southerly line of the 100 foot wide strip of land of the State of California, and the Westerly line of said
“Parcel 1 as shown on the map recorded in Book 14, Page 49 of Parcel Maps.

EXCEPT any portion described herein as Parcel 11.

Parcel 5: Assessor's Parcel No. 041-0-260-355; 041-0-290-505

That portion of that certain tract of land marked "Cienega" on the map of the Fillmore Subdivision of
Sespe Rancho, in the County of Ventura, State of California, as per Map recorded in Book 3, Page 5 of
Miscellaneous Records (Maps), in the office of the County Recorder of said Ventura County, together with

a portion of Lot 2 of Section 32, Township 4 North Range 19 West, San Bernardino Meridian, described
as follows:

Beginning at a paint in the North line of lands described in the deed to Alfred C. Beserra, et al., recorded
on December 31, 1973, in Book 4206, Page 737 of Official Records, at the Southwest corner of Parcel "A"

as shown on the map of said land recorded in Book 16, Page 3 of Parcel Map; thence from said point of
beginning along said North line of lands of Beserra,

1st: West 1,000.00 feet; thence at right angles,

2nd: North 250.00 feet; thence,

3rd South 87° 05' 28" East 1032.03 feet to a pomt on the West line of said Parcel "A"; thence along said
West line,

4th: South 8° 49' 50" West 200.00 feet to said point of beginning.

EXCEPT an undivided 20% interest in and to all oil, gas, and other mineral rights (excluding gravel), as

granted to John E. Rhodes and G. Bernice Rhodes, in deed recorded April 7, 1964, in Book 2516 Page
116 of Official Records.

ALSO EXCEPT an undivided 40% interest in and to all oil, gas, hydrocarbons and mineral of every kind
lying more than 500 feet below the surface of said land, without right of surface entry, as granted to

Patricia W. Heath, et al., in deed recorded November 22, 1967, in Book 3226 Page 579 of Official
Records.

ALSO EXCEPT from that portion of said land lying within said Lot 2, all oil, gas and other hydrocarbon
substances and all other minerals in, under or that may be taken from said land, together with the sole and
exclusive perpetual right to explore for, produce, extract, take and remove said substances (and water for
such operations on said land), from and to store the same upon the said land, together with the right to

CLTA Preliminary Report Form - Modified (11/17/2006) Printed: 08.10.17 @ 03:27 PM

7 CA-CT-FLAX-02180.055610-SPS-1-17-61104650





